

# THE DIXIE DIGGERS

## WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of the WBTHA in July was held at Niki's West Restaurant on the 3rd. Due to our normal area being given to other people, we were unable to meet in the restaurant itself. President Scales and other officers decided we would just have a short meeting in the parking lot. There were 14 members present. Note: Prior to the meeting Vice-President Mike Wardlow gave President **David Scales 5 silver half** dollars and 5 silver dollars from the Club's inventory for the raffles.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

\*The members present discussed the entries to the Deep South Treasure Hunt (DSTH) that have been received. \*Mike Wardlow reminded <u>NEW BUSINESS</u> the members we need to give Bonnie Watson, and **Bill Glass coins for their** prizes from the Members **Only Hunt. They were** each given a silver half dollar.

### NEW BUSINESS

None

### THE GAMES

No Games this time due to being in the parking lot.

There being nothing further for the good of the

meeting, adjourned at 7:27 PM.

The second meeting in July was held on the 17th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with fourteen members present. The minutes were recorded by former Secretary Bonnie Watson due to Secretary Lawrence McKelvey not being able to attend. The minutes from the July 3rd meeting were not read since Bonnie did not have them available to her.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

\*Perry Watson paid for his DSTH entry in the parking lot. \*Payment in silver is set at 10 Times face value. Someone needs to call Archie and Sherry Trahan.

\*Treasurer Joe Box gave a list of coins he purchased. He also bought a Seiko watch, and 2 flashlights. He paid \$758.30. We still need to buy prizes for the **DSTH. Mike Wardlow** gave a semi-list of what we need to get. This will be discussed at a later meeting.

\*Joe Box has a .50 caliber gun he asked if the Club would be interested in buying for the Hunt. He is asking \$150.00

<u>THE GAMES</u>

Since we were unable to have the oldest coin contest last meeting, it was held in this meeting. Paul Monk was the winner. Unique Find: #1 WWII military collar disc; #2 Toy gun; #3 1910 Gay Ola watch fob; #4 Alabama Luxury tax token. The winner was #4 the tax token. It was found by Hal Knighten. He won \$3.00. #1 was found by Tony Nassef' #2 was found by Paul Monk, and #3 was found by Mike Wardlow. **Bingo Coins: Perry Wat**son had a 1934 coin.

### THE RAFFLE

**1st Draw Judy Harvey** won a silver dollar. **2nd Draw: David Scales** won a silver half dollar. **3rd Draw: Larry Willard** won a Seiko watch.

### MARBLE GAME

Don Wilbanks won the opportunity to draw a marble. He drew a white marble.

### CALENDAR OF **EVENTS**

July 3, ,2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. July 17, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. August 7, 2018 August

# Volume 21, Issue 8 August 2018

21, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. September 4, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. **September 18, 2018** WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. September 29-30, 2018 East Tennessee Relic & **Coin Hunters Open Hunt in** Knoxville, TN. **October 6, 2018 Deep South Treasure Hunt at Smith** Lake Park. October 2, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. October 16, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

